

Zuzanna Chmielinska

Fashion Stylist & Industry Professional

[View profile on Dweet](#)

Languages

English

About

With over six years in the fashion industry, my experience with Ralph Lauren and Stitch Fix has honed my merchandising and personalised client service skills. Fluent in English, I excel in fast-paced retail environments, demonstrating flexibility with various tasks and schedules.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

- Ralph Lauren
- Stitch Fix

Experience

● FREELANCE STYLIST

| Dec 2019 - Now

Gained experience in editorial, talent press shoots and events, commercial and personal styling
 Produced, directed and budgeted projects
 Conducted wardrobe pulls, shopping trips, fittings setting up wardrobe, client dressing and returns
 Established professional relationships with brands, PRs, publications and creatives
 Clients/Publications: House of Solo, Tom Did It (Sony Music), Sarah Crean (supporting Blackpink at BST Hyde Park), Flanelle, Blue Phelix (X-Factor Italy), Kodak Europe, Solstice, Lewis
 Assisted:
 Jordan Kelsey: Dec 2023 - present, including press/video shoots for Perrie Edwards and DYLAN
 Noemie Schelbert: Vogue Portugal & personal beauty project with Benjamin Vnuk



● STYLIST

Stitch Fix | Jul 2020 - Nov 2023

Styled Clients using an online styling platform
 Built strong Client relationships through personalised communication
 Actively participated in pilot tests
 Self-managed work schedule
 Met deadlines and employee KPIs



● ASSOCIATE MERCHANDISER

Ralph Lauren | Aug 2018 - Dec 2018

Managed and optimised assigned categories
 Built and generated reporting and analysis
 Presented in team and regional trade meetings
 Supported planning, forecasting, buying and marketing activities
 Collaborated on regional and global processes/systems improvements
 Trained new employees



● ALLOCATOR

Ralph Lauren | Jan 2018 - Jul 2018

Developed and executed product distribution plans
 Monitored stores/warehouse inventory
 Liaised with DC, customer services, and stores to ensure a smooth stock flow
 Created size profiling

Education & Training

- 2021 - 2022 ● Middlesex University
MEDIA MANAGEMENT MA,

2019 - 2019 ● **The Hong Kong Polytechnic University**
SCHEME IN FASHION AND TEXTILES BA (HONS),

2016 - 2020 ● **University of Westminster**
FASHION MERCHANDISE MANAGEMENT BA (HONS),